
ORD# 1405-2013, DIVISION OF WATER

DRWP TREATMENT CAPACITY INCREASE - RECARBONATION & OZONATION FACILITIES & BASIN 4 MODIFICATIONS

CONTRACT NO. 1009-Part 3, C.I.P. NO. 690428-100004

BID TABULATION, OPENED 5/29/13

Unit/L.S. Price Extended Toal Unit/L.S. Price
Extended Total

Unit/L.S. Price

1

DRWP, Treatment Capacity Increase, 

Recarbonation & Ozonation Facilities & 

Basin 4 Modifications, Complete - 

Construction Except. For Pay Items 2-

1 L.S. $32,980,000 $32,980,000 $24,835,000 $24,835,000 $26,097,331

2 Ozone Generating & Feed System 1 L.S. $5,170,000 $5,170,000 $4,530,000 $4,530,000 $4,322,000

3 Liquid Oxygen Storage & Feed System 1 L.S. $730,000 $730,000 $725,000 $725,000 $834,000

4 Recarbonation System Imp's 1 L.S. $1,270,000 $1,270,000 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $2,127,000

5 Extra Excavation 500 C.Y. $20 $10,000 $10.50 $5,250 $12

6 Extra Select Backfill 500 C.Y. $50 $25,000 $36.50 $18,250 $34

7 Extra Rock Excavation 200 C.Y. $75 $15,000 $10 $2,000 $50

8
Removal & Repair of Damaged Existing 

Concrete Top Surface
   8,000 S.F $55 $440,000 $28 $224,000 $30

9
Existing Concrete Reinforcing Bar 

Preparation
   2,000 S.F $15 $30,000 $14 $28,000 $15

10
Existing Concrete Cracks Requiring 

Epoxy Injection
   1,500 L.F. $55 $82,500 $32 $48,000 $34

11
Existing Construction Joints Requiring 

Epoxy Injection
      500 L.F. $55 $27,500 $34 $17,000 $36

12
Existing Movement Joints Requiring 

Polyurethant Injection
500 L.F. $40 $20,000 $42 $21,000 $44

13 General Cash Allowance 1
Allow- 

ance
$200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000

SUBTOTAL

14 Conting., 15% of Pay Items 1-13

BIDDER'S TOTAL

Shook Walbridge JV (Joint Venture)                  

4977 Northcutt Pl.                                                   

Dayton, OH 45414
Pay 

Item 

No.

Description Qty's Unit

Engineer's Estimate

Kokosing Construction Company  

6235 Westerville Rd.                        

Westerville, OH 43081

$6,150,000.00 $4,898,025.00 $5,096,149.65

$41,000,000.00 $32,653,500.00 $33,974,331.00

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE -20.36% -17.14%

$39,070,480.65$47,150,000.00 $37,551,525.00

(3) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (00 42 00 Pg. 14) yes yes

Proposal Signature Completed ? (00 42 00 Pg. 15) yes yes

Proposed Subs C.C.? (00 43 00 Pgs. 2-3) No; see comment yes

Contract Compliance No. (00 43 00 Pg. 5) 31-1023518 (exp. 2/14/14, MAJ) 46-1512353 (exp. 12/10/14, MAJ)

Statements & Affidavits Completed? (00 43 00 Pgs. 24-27) yes yes

Bonding Company  (00 43 00 Pg. 28) Liberty Mutual & Travelers Travelers Casualty & Surety Co.

Mid South Prestress's C.C. comes up as 

Hoosier Prestress. Chad Lampe working 

w/co.

Vendor's subtotal was $33,977,531; causing their 

grand total to be $3,680.35 less than the bid book 

amount.
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ORD# 1405-2013, DIVISION OF WATER

DRWP TREATMENT CAPACITY INCREASE - RECARBONATION & OZONATION FACILITIES & BASIN 4 MODIFICATIONS

CONTRACT NO. 1009-Part 3, C.I.P. NO. 690428-100004

BID TABULATION, OPENED 5/29/13

Unit/L.S. Price Extended Toal

1

DRWP, Treatment Capacity Increase, 

Recarbonation & Ozonation Facilities & 

Basin 4 Modifications, Complete - 

Construction Except. For Pay Items 2-

1 L.S. $32,980,000 $32,980,000

2 Ozone Generating & Feed System 1 L.S. $5,170,000 $5,170,000

3 Liquid Oxygen Storage & Feed System 1 L.S. $730,000 $730,000

4 Recarbonation System Imp's 1 L.S. $1,270,000 $1,270,000

5 Extra Excavation 500 C.Y. $20 $10,000

6 Extra Select Backfill 500 C.Y. $50 $25,000

7 Extra Rock Excavation 200 C.Y. $75 $15,000

8
Removal & Repair of Damaged Existing 

Concrete Top Surface
   8,000 S.F $55 $440,000

9
Existing Concrete Reinforcing Bar 

Preparation
   2,000 S.F $15 $30,000

10
Existing Concrete Cracks Requiring 

Epoxy Injection
   1,500 L.F. $55 $82,500

11
Existing Construction Joints Requiring 

Epoxy Injection
      500 L.F. $55 $27,500

12
Existing Movement Joints Requiring 

Polyurethant Injection
500 L.F. $40 $20,000

13 General Cash Allowance 1
Allow- 

ance
$200,000 $200,000

SUBTOTAL

14 Conting., 15% of Pay Items 1-13

BIDDER'S TOTAL

Pay 

Item 

No.

Description Qty's Unit

Engineer's Estimate

$6,150,000.00

$41,000,000.00

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

$47,150,000.00

(3) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (00 42 00 Pg. 14)

Proposal Signature Completed ? (00 42 00 Pg. 15)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (00 43 00 Pgs. 2-3)

Contract Compliance No. (00 43 00 Pg. 5)

Statements & Affidavits Completed? (00 43 00 Pgs. 24-27)

Bonding Company  (00 43 00 Pg. 28)

DRWP TREATMENT CAPACITY INCREASE - RECARBONATION & OZONATION FACILITIES & BASIN 4 MODIFICATIONS

Extended Total
Unit/L.S. Price

Extended Total

$26,097,331 $26,427,796 $26,427,796

$4,322,000 $5,456,000 $5,456,000

$834,000 $742,000 $742,000

$2,127,000 $1,824,000 $1,824,000

$6,000 $10 $5,000

$17,000 $45 $22,500

$10,000 $40 $8,000

$240,000 $31 $248,000

$30,000 $17 $34,000

$51,000 $35 $52,500

$18,000 $37 $18,500

$22,000 $45 $22,500

$200,000 $200,000 $200,000

Shook Walbridge JV (Joint Venture)                  

4977 Northcutt Pl.                                                   

Dayton, OH 45414

Walsh Construction Co.                        

3011 W. Grand Blvd., Ste. 2300                         

Detroit, MI 48202

$5,259,119.40$5,096,149.65

$35,060,796.00$33,974,331.00

-14.49%-17.14%

$39,070,480.65 $40,319,915.40

yesyes

yesyes

No; see comment.yes

36-2231526 (exp. 6/20/14, MAJ)46-1512353 (exp. 12/10/14, MAJ)

yesyes

Travelers Casualty & Surety Co.Travelers Casualty & Surety Co.

Vendor's subtotal was $33,977,531; causing their 

grand total to be $3,680.35 less than the bid book 

amount.

Corrected Walsh's rounding error.

Johnson Erection, Mid South Prestress, 

Permafloor inactive.
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ORD# 1405-2013, DIVISION OF WATER

DRWP TREATMENT CAPACITY INCREASE - RECARBONATION & OZONATION FACILITIES & BASIN 4 MODIFICATIONS

CONTRACT NO. 1009-Part 3, C.I.P. NO. 690428-100004

BID TABULATION, OPENED 5/29/13

Unit/L.S. Price Extended Toal

1

DRWP, Treatment Capacity Increase, 

Recarbonation & Ozonation Facilities & 

Basin 4 Modifications, Complete - 

Construction Except. For Pay Items 2-

1 L.S. $32,980,000 $32,980,000

2 Ozone Generating & Feed System 1 L.S. $5,170,000 $5,170,000

3 Liquid Oxygen Storage & Feed System 1 L.S. $730,000 $730,000

4 Recarbonation System Imp's 1 L.S. $1,270,000 $1,270,000

5 Extra Excavation 500 C.Y. $20 $10,000

6 Extra Select Backfill 500 C.Y. $50 $25,000

7 Extra Rock Excavation 200 C.Y. $75 $15,000

8
Removal & Repair of Damaged Existing 

Concrete Top Surface
   8,000 S.F $55 $440,000

9
Existing Concrete Reinforcing Bar 

Preparation
   2,000 S.F $15 $30,000

10
Existing Concrete Cracks Requiring 

Epoxy Injection
   1,500 L.F. $55 $82,500

11
Existing Construction Joints Requiring 

Epoxy Injection
      500 L.F. $55 $27,500

12
Existing Movement Joints Requiring 

Polyurethant Injection
500 L.F. $40 $20,000

13 General Cash Allowance 1
Allow- 

ance
$200,000 $200,000

SUBTOTAL

14 Conting., 15% of Pay Items 1-13

BIDDER'S TOTAL

Pay 

Item 

No.

Description Qty's Unit

Engineer's Estimate

$6,150,000.00

$41,000,000.00

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

$47,150,000.00

(3) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (00 42 00 Pg. 14)

Proposal Signature Completed ? (00 42 00 Pg. 15)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (00 43 00 Pgs. 2-3)

Contract Compliance No. (00 43 00 Pg. 5)

Statements & Affidavits Completed? (00 43 00 Pgs. 24-27)

Bonding Company  (00 43 00 Pg. 28)

Unit/L.S. Price
Extended Total

$27,773,000 $27,773,000

$4,100,000 $4,100,000

$690,000 $690,000

$2,000,000 $2,000,000

$20 $10,000

$50 $25,000

$75 $15,000

$30 $240,000

$16 $32,000

$34 $51,000

$36 $18,000

$44 $22,000

$200,000 $200,000

Adams Robinson Enterprises          

2735 Needmore Rd.                         

Dayton, OH 45414

$35,176,000.00

$5,276,400.00

$40,452,400.00

-14.20%

yes

yes

Liberty Mutual

yes

62-1169481 (exp. 2/1/14, MAJ)

yes
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